President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 6:30 p.m. in room #93 at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, Johnson, Nordberg, O'Hara, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Member Downey and Vice-President McMichael were absent.	
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards and Director of Special Programs Katherine Mazourek.	
Motion by O'Hara, seconded by Johnson, to go into Exempt Session to discuss CSE recommendations at 6:31 p.m. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	Exempt Session
Discussion ensued; no action taken.	
Motion by Johnson, seconded by O'Hara, to leave Exempt Session at 6:51 p.m. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	
Recess: 6:52 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.	
President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 7:00 p.m. at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, Johnson, Nordberg, O'Hara, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Member Downey and Vice-President McMichael were absent.	
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards. Principals Mike Snider, Tim Simonds, and Julie Lambiaso, Director of Special Programs Katherine Mazourek, and Clerk Sheila Nolan.	
Visitors/Staff: 3	Ti Gili
Board President Salisbury led the Flag Salute.	Flag Salute
Motion by Johnson, seconded by Clapper, to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2022, as presented. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	11-21-22 Reg Brd Mtg Min
Motion by Johnson, seconded by O'Hara, to approve the Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2022, as presented. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	11-28-22 Special Brd Mtg Min
Motion by Johnson, seconded by Clapper, to adopt the Agenda and Addendum as presented. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	Adopt Agenda & Addendum
	1

D 11		~
Duhl	10	('ammant
т иот	w	Comment-

N. Diebell – Asked the board why there was not more advertising of the Bus Vote. -Dr. Richards commented that it was advertised in the Daily Star four times, on Facebook, and the website.

Presentations

Administrators' Report – Elementary Principal Mike Snider:

- Alyssa Perillo .5 music teacher has started, and things are going well.
- The last of the parent luncheons will be held on December 15 for the 3rd graders. UPK will have one sometime in the spring.
- Kim Gascon and Kim Platt will be hosting a STEM Day on December 22
- There have been a lot of staff members out at the elementary, due to medical reasons. Hope to have them all back soon.

Middle School Principal Tim Simonds:

- First quarter ended well.
- There are a lot of middle school students involved in extra-curricular activities. Very nice to see.
- Middle School Drama rehearsals have started.
- Collaborating with Michele Wilson, Safety Patrol Advisor on the Safety Patrol Alumni trip for 6th, 7th, and 8th grade students that were unable to go on the trip due to COVID.

High School Principal Julie Lambiaso:

- December 6, Band and Chorus Concert.
- December 3 was the Hall of Distinction inductions. Congratulations to Joshua Greenman and Dr. Ilse Jenouri.
- This month's Workforce Wednesday will be hosted by Korey Rowe who is a film maker.
- Helping Hands is underway. This year we have 5 families so a total of 12 students that we are helping.
- Senior Breakfast will be December 22 at the Otesaga for both the Unatego and Franklin students.

Superintendent's Report - Dr. David S. Richards:

• Dr. Richards allowed Michele Wilson, Safety Patrol Advisor to speak on behalf of the Safety Patrol Alumni trip. This trip will be held on May 18-20, 2023.

M. Snider

T. Simonds

J. Lambiaso

Supt. Richards

- In 2020 the Community Foundation presented the safety patrol group a check for \$5,000 towards the trip. Due to COVID the trip did not happen.
- Applied for a grant through the Community Foundation and was awarded another \$15,000 towards the trip. There will be no out of pocket expenses to the parents of the students that will attending the trip, other than their own spending money. About 40 students confirmed at this point.
- -Dr. Richards and the Board of Education would like to send a thank you letter to the Community Foundation for their generous donations.
- -The BOE thanked Michele Wilson for all her hard work in making this trip happen.

Supt. David S. Richards:

- Syracuse.com conducted a study analyzing the data from grade 3-8 Math and ELA test scores from the 2021-2022 school year and ranked every district in New York State using the combined scores.
- Dr. Richards compiled information from this study for Unatego to see where we stand.

Administrative Action

Motion by Johnson, seconded by Clapper, to approve the following resolutions 4.1-4.8 and Addendum 4.9 as presented. Yes-5 No-0. Carried.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve CSE Recommendations as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve the Tax Collector's report for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Becci Cutting as a substitute aide (OCA) for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Susan Dulkis as a 1:1 per-diem nurse for Otsego Christian Academy, effective December 6, 2022, as presented.

Approve CSE Recommendations

Approve Tax Collector's Report 22-23

Appoint Sub Aide-B. Cutting (OCA)

Appoint 1:1 Per-Diem Nurse-S. Dukis

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that	Appoint Bus Driver
this Board does hereby appoint Brandon Simonds bus drivers in training at a	in Training-B.
rate of \$17.80 per/hr. as presented.	Simonds
DESOLVED, Upon the macommendation of the Symposint and out of Schools that	Annaint Event
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that	Appoint Event Worker-K. Platt
this Board does hereby appoint Kim Platt as an event worker for the 2022-2023 winter sports season as presented.	Worker-K. Platt
winter sports season as presented.	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that	Appoint Tutors-K.
this Board does hereby appoint Kelly Post, Karen Telarico, and Michele Wilson	Post, K. Telarico,
as tutors for a homebound student, effective November 28, 2022, as presented.	and M. Wilson
us tutors for a nomecouna stadom, effective fvo venicer 20, 2022, as presented.	and IVI. IVIISON
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that	Appoint Tutors-E.
this Board does hereby appoint Ellen Hurtubise and Donielle Jordan as home	Hurtubise & D.
tutors, at a rate of \$39.75 pr/hr., effective December 6, 2022, as presented.	Jordan
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that	Approve Safety
this Board does hereby approve the Safety Patrol Alumni trip to Washington,	Patrol Trip
D.C., May 18-20, 2023, as presented.	
Public Comment- None	
Round Table Discussion- None	
Adjourn:	
Motion by Clapper, seconded by O'Hara, to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m.	Adjournment
Yes-5 No-0. Carried.	
	
Sheila Nolan	
District Clerk	